

### SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE (CENTRAL SOUTH REGION)

IN THE MATTER OF a Consent to Surrender under section 71 of the *Extradition Act* **BETWEEN:** 

## THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA ON BEHALF OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Requesting State

- and -

CONNOR RILEY MOUCKA a.k.a. ALEXANDER ANTONIN MOUCKA a.k.a. JUDISCHE a.k.a. CATIST a.k.a. WAIFU a.k.a. ELLYEL8

Person Sought

### ORDER OF COMMITTAL (Extradition Act, section 71)

TO ALL PEACE OFFICERS in Canada,

AND TO THE KEEPER of the Maplehurst Correctional Complex or any other prison within Canada,

This Order is issued for the committal CONNOR RILEY MOUCKA a.k.a. ALEXANDER ANTONIN MOUCKA a.k.a. JUDISCHE a.k.a. CATIST a.k.a. WAIFU a.k.a. ELLYEL8 into custody to await surrender to the United States of America.

WHEREAS CONNOR RILEY MOUCKA a.k.a. ALEXANDER ANTONIN MOUCKA a.k.a. JUDISCHE a.k.a. CATIST a.k.a. WAIFU a.k.a. ELLYEL8 has consented, in writing and before me, to his surrender to the United States of America in relation to the offences for which his extradition is sought, namely:

- Count 1: Conspiracy to commit computer fraud in violation of Title 18 United States Code (U.S.C.), Sections 1030(a)(2)(C), (a)(7)(B), (c)(3)(A), and (c)(2)(B)(i)-(iii), wire fraud in violation of Title 18 U.S.C., Section 1343, and aggravated identity theft in violation of 18 U.S.C., Section 1028A, all in violation of Title 18 U.S.C., Section 371;
- Counts 2-6: Accessing a protected computer without authorization and obtaining information, in violation of Title 18 U.S.C., Sections 1030(a)(2)(C) and (c)(2)(B)(i)- (iii), and Title 18 U.S.C., Section 2;
- Counts 7-8: Transmitting a threat in relation to impairing the confidentiality of information obtained from a protected computer without authorization, in violation of Title 18 U.S.C., Sections 1030(a)(7)(B), (c)(3)(A), and Title 18 U.S.C., Section 2;
- Counts 9-18: Wire Fraud, in violation of Title 18 U.S.C., Section 1343 and Section
   2;
- Counts 19-20: Aggravated Identity Theft, in violation of Title 18 U.S.C., Section 1028A(a)(1) and 2.

YOU, THE PEACE OFFICERS, ARE ORDERED to take the said CONNOR RILEY MOUCKA a.k.a. ALEXANDER ANTONIN MOUCKA a.k.a. JUDISCHE a.k.a. CATIST a.k.a. WAIFU a.k.a. ELLYEL8 into custody and to deliver him into the custody of the said keeper of the prison;

AND YOU, THE KEEPER, ARE ORDERED to receive and keep the said CONNOR RILEY MOUCKA a.k.a. ALEXANDER ANTONIN MOUCKA a.k.a. JUDISCHE a.k.a. CATIST a.k.a. WAIFU a.k.a. ELLYEL8 in custody until his surrender to the United

States of America or discharge according to law.

DATED at the City of Kitchener, Ontario, this 21st day of March, 2025.

The Honourable Justice I. R. Smith

A Judge of the Superior Court of Justice and a Judge under the *Extradition Act* 

#### Court File No. CNJ MISC 101935

## SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE (CENTRAL SOUTH REGION)

IN THE MATTER of a Consent to Surrender under section 71 of the *Extradition Act* 

# THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA ON BEHALF OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Requesting State

—and—

CONNOR RILEY MOUCKA a.k.a. ALEXANDER ANTONIN MOUCKA a.k.a. JUDISCHE a.k.a. CATIST a.k.a. WAIFU a.k.a. ELLYEL8

Person Sought

#### ORDER OF COMMITTAL

(Extradition Act, section 71)

### ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

Department of Justice Canada Ontario Regional Office 120 Adelaide St. West, Suite 400 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1

**Per: Kandia Aird** Tel: (416) 909-2117 Fax: (416) 973-4328

E-mail: Kandia.Aird@justice.gc.ca

Counsel for the Applicant